
M E M O R A N D U M  

CITY OF PASADENA 

Department of Finance 

DATE: May 1 1,2009 

TO: City CouncillCity Council Finance Committee 

FROM: Andrew Green, Director of Finance 44- 
SUBJECT: Budget Follow-up Questions and Answers 

The items below and attached are the follow-up materials for the City Manager's 
Recommended Fiscal Year 2010 Operating Budget. Included are responses to 
questions posed at the Finance Committee budget meetings. 

1. Provide balance of Charter Capital Fund after $3.6 million for capital is 
allocated to the Urgent Care Facility. 

Response: Please see Attachment A. 

2. Provide how many vacant positions there are the in Public Works 
Department out of 357.87 FTEs listed in the recommended budget. 

Response; As of May 5, 2009, there are 66.96 vacant positions in the 
Public Works Department. Of these 40.46 vacant positions are part of the 
Operating budget and 26.5 vacant positions are part of the Capital budget. 
Nine of these vacant positions are currently in the recruitment process. 

3. Provide information on how long vacant positions were vacant prior to 
eliminating them in the budget. 

Response: Each department will provide this information at the time of 
the department's budget presentation. However Public Works 
Department response is below as it was not available at the time of the 
hearing: 

Operating Budget Vacancies 

Position Title 

Staff Assistant III 
Management Analyst IV 

EWE 
Total 

0.5 

1 .O 

Vacancy Date 

12/3 1/2008 

07/0 1 /2008 



General Fund Total 8.44 

worker's compensation leave 

ZGaF~t tendant  
Electrician 

Plumber 
HVAC Technician 

Non-General Fund Total 4.0 

Capital Budget Vacancies 

"Position i s  anticipated to be vacated by employee who i s  on long te rm 

1 .O 
1 .O 

1 .O 

1 .O 

7/8/2008 
6/25/2007 

7/7/2008 
* 

City Hall  Seismic Retrofit 
Manager 

4. Provide information showing how citizen safety will be impacted if 1,800 
fewer trees are trimmed. 

Associate Engineer 
Principal Engineer 

Response: To minimize the impact that this reduction would have on 
public safety, staff would expand the pruning cycle for evergreen trees 
(such as Oak and Magnolia) from five to six years and would try to 
maintain a five-year cycle for deciduous trees (such as Chinese Elm 
and Liquid Amber) which have a greater rate of limb breakage. While 
difficult to project the amount of additional limb breakage, it is likely that 
this reduction will result in an increase in fallen limbs and could result 
in an increase in damage to physical property. 

1 .O 

5. Provide list of tree plantings and maintenance with dates and quantity of 
what has been done. 

2 

0611 212006 

Capital Fund Total 3.0 

1 .O 
1 .O 

0411 412008 
0411 412008 




















































